

Minutes Rec Committee zoom 5/11/2020

Attending. Jamie Spector, Dan Gadd, Michael Morlan, Ben Youngbaer,

Agenda

1. Approve minutes from previous meetings
2. Upcoming Spring projects needed
3. Basketball court resurfacing
4. New play structure proposal and next steps
5. New business
6. Adjourn

Draft minutes approved from previous meetings on Dec, 11th, Jan 8th, Feb 12th

Attending committee members nominated Michael Morlan to join the Rec. Committee

Week of 25th Basketball level/resurfacing begins. After that, install of new hoops.

Tom DeForge has offered to donate some LCD lights to add to the court

Spring projects:

Saturday 5/16 skating rink take down. 9am

Jamie will research getting a load of woodchips from Fox Fire Tree service for around play structure

Dan will work on general maintenance (swing chains, tireswing bolt)

Ben will track down some budget questions from Linda Wells

Michael will contact Nicko to ask about pruning needs (and fruit tree suggestions near shelter)

Everyone will keep researching/brainstorming play structure ideas/funding/etc.

Brainstorm future community events (when possible) ongoing. Winter gatherings, live music, skate jam etc.

Next meeting June 10th. Time/location TBD